
NR_key_name: 4CDB3C294C58DD2D852564580064A553

SendTo: CN=Eileen Sullivan/O=ARRB

CopyTo:

DisplayBlindCopyTo:

BlindCopyTo: CN=R ecord/O=ARRB

From: CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB

DisplayFromDomain:

DisplayDate: 03/12/1997

DisplayDate_Time: 1:25:43 PM

ComposedDate: 03/12/1997

ComposedDate_Time: 1:19:19 PM

Subject: Letter to Professor May

Body:

E-I am attaching a letter to Professor Ernest May seeking his support for an extension of the Board. Please 

review, finalize, sign my name and send it out with the two-page descriptive summary on the Board. He does 

not need the full six pages which includes the budget numbers.Thanks for you help on all of these letters. 

Hopefully, they will make a difference in the end. Please shoot me an e-mail when you get a chance letting me 

know that the letter has "left the building."TMarch 12, 1997Professor Ernest R. MayJohn F. Kennedy School of 

GovernmentHarvard University79 JFK StreetCambridge, MA 02138Dear Professor May:Thank you for taking 

the time today to discuss the future of the Assassination Records Review Board. As I mentioned, Board 

Member Dr. Anna Nelson suggested that I contact you about a letter of support. We appreciate your 

willingness to offer assistance as the Board seeks to obtain a one-year extension.Per our telephone 

conversation and for your background, I am enclosing a two-page summary on the Boardï¾€s work to date 

and what it would accomplish with an additional year. A letter from you to Chairman John R. Tunheim in 

support of the Review Board being allowed one more year of operations would be very helpful, as we 

continue to have discussions with Congress. Addressing the letter to Chairman Tunheim will save you the 

burden of having to send multiple letters to various Member of Congress.Again, thank you for your assistance. 

Anything you can do in support of the Review Board continuing to operate through fiscal year 1998 is deeply 

appreciate by the Board members and staff. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 724-0088, ext. 227, 

if I can answer any questions or provide additional information.Sincerely,Thomas E. Samoluk, Esq.Associate 
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